
Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

City of Long Beach
Working Together to Serve

Memorandum

August 9 2005

Honorable Mayor and City Council

Councilwoman Laura Richardson , Sixth Distri -br CU2..

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9A: APPLICATION FORA PERSON-TO-PERSON TRANSFER
OF AN ON-SALE GENERAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR BONAFIDE
EATING PLACE NEW PARADISE RESTAURANT -1350 E. ANAHEIM ST.

I am requesting a two-week layover for the ABC License for New Paradise
Restaurant , 1350 East Anaheim Street, in order to discuss conditions with the
applicant.

CLR/L
ABC layover req 900 e anaheim

Cc: City Manager
ity Attorney

./City Clerk
Chief of Police
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